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Camacho-Chavez, Rosa M. 

From: Ruiz, Elizabeth x6657 

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:55 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Spaur, David x5387; Camacho-Chavez, Rosa M.; Briggs, Brian P. x5702 
Lance, Sandra; Bowling, Joshua x5227 

Subject: RE: 419A Hyland Dr, 93907 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

I currently have an open code enforcement case on the property. 1 can conduct an inspection tomorrow or anytime this 

week, so that I can issue an Administrative Citation to correct the issues. 

I will contact Peggy 

sLLzci betri Rutz 
Cade Campliance lnspectar II 
Caunty af Manterey 
Resaurce Management Agency 
1441 Schilling Place, Sauth 2nd Flaar 
Salinas, CA 838Dl-4527 
Direct:(831) 758-8657 
Fax: (831) 757-8516 
email: ruize!IDca.manterey.ca.us 

From: Spaur, David x5387 

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:32 PM 
To: Camacho-Chavez, Rosa M. <Camacho-ChavezRM@co.monterey.ca.us>; Briggs, Brian P. x5702 

<BriggsBP@co.monterey.ca.us> 

Cc: Lance, Sandra <LanceS@co.monterey.ca.us>; Ruiz, Elizabeth x6657 <RuizE@co.monterey.ca.us>; Dobrilovic, Daniel 

x5962 <DobrilovicD@co.monterey.ca.us> 
Subject: RE: 419A Hyland Dr, 93907 
Importance: High 

Rosa-

I agree with you. 

Notify Brain Briggs and Building Dept./ RMA for code compliance,. 

Between Brian and Code Enforcement we will work out the proper first and second steps. 

Thank you for bring this to our attention. 

Best Regards, 
David L. Spaur, CEcD, EDFP 
Economic Development Director 

County of Monterey 

1441 Schilling Place - North 
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